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Andrew Winn

From: Nigel Allen `/3 T~ 
Sent: 18 March 2011 10:02 

To: Andrew Winn 

Cc: Tracy Marshall; Glenis Devlin 

Subject: RE: Ferndown 282508 - Loss settled by chq - Spmr dispute 

Importance: High 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Andy 

Thanks for this. 
I have discussed this with Tracy Marshall and she has asked whether you could draft a letter to the Mrs Rachpal Athwal, spmr, 

explaining in as simple terms as possible what happened and why it is now necessary for her to send us another cheque. Mrs 

Athwal is arguing that she did what the helpline told her to do and as she has already settled the shortage by cheque which has 

cleared from her bank account, doesn't see now why she should send another one despite the surplus in the branch. 

Mrs Athwal and her husband have already challenged the integrity of the Horizon system so it needs to be explained that she 

has not been disadvantaged by any software problem and that POL took the necessary steps to rectify this as soon as possible. 

In view of the sensitive situation at this branch, could you please send the letter to Tracy first and cc to me. 

I am off after today for a week so if you need to speak to me, I will be available all day-
In the meantime, I have asked Glenis Devlin to hold the DFR until we have resolved this. 

Many thanks 

Regards 

Nigel Allen 
Contracts Advisor - Central Southern England 

Post Office Ltd — Network Support 
Upper Floors, The Markets Crown Office, 6-12 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DZ 

Mobex:L.-.-.-- GRQ._,_._._, 

------------------------------------------ - 

GRO 
Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) 

and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited- If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me 
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Andrew Winn 
Sent: 16 March 2011 09:38 
To: Nigel Allen 
Subject: Ferndown 

Nigel 

When Horizon on line was delivered it was discovered that the software was misinterpreting the "Make Good Cheque" button as 

"Settle Centrally". 

What should happen:-
• Loss at branch trading declared i.e. cash declaration is lower than Horizon derived total. 

• Resolved by "Make Good Cheque". 
• Horizon derived cash position moves down to match cash declaration acknowledging that the cash is not there. Cheque 

value (shown under "Other MOP" on branch trading statement) goes up by value of the cheque. 
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• Subpostmaster makes out cheque and places in the till. 
• At next end of day cheque listing is produced and contains above cheque. 

• All cheques are remmed out as per normal process. 
• Cheque clears and debt is resolved. 

What was happening:-
• Loss at branch trading declared i.e. cash declaration is lower than Horizon derived total. 

• Resolved by "Make Good Cheque". 
• Horizon derived cash position moves down to match cash declaration acknowledging that the cash is not there. Horizon 

interprets as "Settle Centrally" and moves the value to the Customer Account in POLSAP. 

• Subpostmaster makes out cheque and places in the till. 
• At next end of day cheque listing is produced and does not contain above cheque. 

• Cheque is introduced to Horizon via a cash/cheque adjustment. This increase the cheque value but decreases the 

Horizon derived cash total. Therefore if the branch was in a balance position immediately prior to the adjustment they 

would now have a cash gain equal to the cheque value. 
• All cheques are remmed out as per normal process. 
• Cheque clears but debt is not resolved. 
• Current Agents team pursue settled centrally debt under normal processes. 

In this instance the expected actions are clearly seen within our management information system (attached) apart from the 

cheque being remmed out before the cash/cheque adjustment was made. 

On 21st January our Current Agents team talked to Daljinda Athwal (Manager) who was not happy but did confirm the anticipated 

surplus was there. This is confirmed in the spreadsheet. 

The problem has been corrected in late January. 

Branches were not formally informed of the problem due to my not being able to obtain a target fix date for the problem. 

Hope this makes sense. 

Andy Winn 
Relationship Manager 

Product & Branch Accounting 

Post Office Ltd 
2nd Floor West, Post Office Ltd, 1 Future Walk, West Bars, Chesterfield, S49 IPF 

orPostline GRO 12;GROI  _ Lll; or MobexL._._,GRO 

Confidential Information: This email message is for the sole use of.the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 

information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Post Office Ltd is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Ltd 

Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540 Registered Office: 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ. 
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Report Title 

.8225 5088 12/01/2011 4182508 I AA iDAT004 iHousekee in ( P 9 151 6298I!Clear Loss from Lcl Susp 10 I 11 84.371 

282508 1 12/01/2011 118:25:08 1AA IDAT004 Housekeeping - I- 15 

1
64861 Settle centrally IO -1 -84.371 

!282508 13/01/2011 109:14:41 IAA IDAT004 

- - 
(Remit Out -Processing Centre  121 2 Cheque 0 1 84.37 I 

,282508 113/01/2011 09:46:41 _ IAA 
i

IDAT 004 StockAdjustment - Positive  161 Kash 

(
Cheque 

IO 1I 84.371 1
282508 ; 13/0112011 09:46:41 AA DAT004 !Stock Ad'ustment j Positive 16 2 0 - ! - - - 1 -84.371 

282508 1 19/01/2011 18:11.15 IAA I DAT004 

- 

I Declaration Discrepancy Pos  17, 11 Cash 0 11 -83.071 

!282508 19/0112011 18:11:15 IAA -DAT004 (Declaration Discrepancy_ Pos 1_ 171 1451 Surplus Discrepancy  0 1 83.07{ 
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